



JIMENA MARROQUÍN APONTE

PRACTICE AREAS

Tax.

jimenamarroquin@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 291

PROFILE

Jimena has more than five years of professional experience and is member of the Tax Practice Group. Her practice is focused on administrative and judicial tax litigation. She has advised national and international clients in discussions with national and territorial tax authorities. Before joining Gómez-Pinzón, she was an attorney at the Council of State (highest court in tax matters in Colombia) and in several Colombian tax law firms.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2022.
- Attorney, Consejo de Estado – Section Fourth – Milton Chaves García., 2020 – 2022.
- Junior Associate, Posse Herrera Ruíz, 2018 – 2019.
- Consultant, Ricardo Sabogal & Cía. S.A.S, 2017 – 2018.
- Legal Advisor, Resivial e Ingeniería S.A.S, 2015 – 2016.
- Law Clerk, Martínez Devia & Asociados, 2014.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master in Tax, Universidad de los Andes, 2022.
- Specialization in Tax, Universidad de los Andes, 2018.
- Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2016.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English